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TO:                                            Potential Bidders 

FROM:                                      Chris McCaskill – Senior Buyer  

DATE:                                       April 19, 2013 

SUBJECT:                                RFP72_13_142967_CM Bruce Hall Ceiling & Door Renovation (Question3) 
 

 
Please see below for the questions and answers from a potential bidder for the subject RFP: 
 
 

1. Current door, frame, and hardware installation and locations violate many of the code requirements of 
ADA, TAS and TDSHS.  Please confirm that this scope of work is simply to plumb and undercut the 
doors.  Correct, Only to Undercut and ensure in good working condition.  

 
2. Please provide a copy of the most recent Astestos Containing Materials(ACM) Survey. Please confirm 

that the selected contractor will not encounter ACM's during the modification of doors or the attachment 
of moldings and wires for the new acoustical ceiling.  Testing in progress.  Winning bidder will be 
advised.     
 
 

 


